
Melissa Garber
 

From: Laurie Hodson

Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 2:27 PM

To: Melissa Garber

Subject: FW: Changing contractor

To: who may concern, I'm Maria Rodriguez and | send this email to confirm I’m going to change the contractor, Jhony

Norris, to Damarquis Williams to reset my doble wide House.If you have any cuestién please feel free to call at 336-671-

8170Maria Rodriguez or

386-867-5798 Abel Caballero.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 8, 2020, at 2:19 PM, Laurie Hodson <laurie hodson@columbiacountyfla.com> wrote:

Lawrie Hodoon
Laurie Hodson, Administrative Supervisor

135 NE Hernando Avenue, STE B-21

Lake City, FL 32055

PH: 386-758-1007 FX: 386-758-2160

Laurie _hodson@columbiacountyfla.com

www.columbiacountyfla.com


